
Question:  Are you just tagging the crates or the content inside as well? 
 
Answer: We are just tagging the crates. 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question: For crate tracking, what is your preferred technology:  UHF or HF? 
 
Answer: We prefer the technology that best meets the needs of the project in terms 

of overall performance, efficiency, accuracy, and cost.   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question: What is the reading range you are looking for? 
 
Answer: We are looking for a reading range of 1.0 meter or more. See RFP, page 7 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question:  Do we have to follow any wage rates for New York on our employees 

used on this project? 
 
Answer: There is no New York State mandated wage rate for employees working 

on this project. 
________________________________________________________________________ 

  
Question: I have the complete RFP. However which forms are required for initial 

proposal?  Some forms seem like they are not needed for initial proposal. 
 

Answer: Attachment 3 -Non Collusive Bidding 
Attachment 4 -MacBride 
Attachment 5 -Contract Responsibility Questionnaire 
Attachment 6 -Consultant Form A 
Form 2 - Offerer Affirmation & Offerer Certification 
ST220td & ST220ca (download from Tax and Finance Website) 

 
 
 


